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OIL CONSERVATION CCIAM.
October 26, 1972 HOBLS, N. M.

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Sanderson B-1 No. 2, Unit H, Section 10, T-20S, R-36E,
Lea County, New Mexico

The subject well is a dual completion in the Eumont Gas Pool (upper
completion) and the Monument 0il Pool (lower zone). Oil production
from the Monument Pool had dropped to a sub-commercial rate and

it was abandoned but not permanently plugged with a tubing bridge
plug. A diagram of the well is attached, and Form 9-331 is being
submitted to the USGS with information copy to you.

It is requested that the well be exempted from the requirement of
packer leakage tests. Due to the mechanical condition, it is im-
possible to take a meaningful test.

Trank you.

Very truly yours,
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